/7 PORT AUTHORITY

‘OF NEW SOUTH WALES

Rodger Roppolo
The Department of Planning and Environment
Locked Bag 5022,

Parramatta NSW 2124

Dear Mr Roppolo,

Advice on Modification Report — SSD Modification (SSD-7683-Mod-3)

Port Authority of NSW (Port Authority) has reviewed the Modification Application and Report for the
Overseas Passenger Terminal Maodification - Extension to Trading Hours (SSD-7683).

Port Authority has no comments on the modification and is supportive of the submission.

Yours sincerely,

Francisca Alvarez
Environmental Planning Officer

28 June 2022
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